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102 Dejcriplion ofthe Atherine.

Governour Lawrence died in 1760, and Governour Ellis, who had

been Governour of Georgia., was appointed Governour, and near lett

Europe; but Mr. Belcher, fenior connfellor, was appointed Lieuten-

ant Governour, and was fncceeded by Colonel Wilmot in 1763, who
was appointed Lieutenant Governour, and was afterwards, in 1764, ap-

nointed Governour in the place ot Mr. Elliy.

In 1766, Governour Wilmot died, and the admitiiftration of gov-

ernment was fuccefTively carried on by Mr. Green, the fenior counfel-

lor, and Lieutenant Governour Franklin, until the end of the fame year,

when Lord William Campbell, who had been appointed Governour,

arrived. He continued in the government until he was fucceeded by

Colonel Legge in 1773, who was called home in 1776. The admiuiftra-

tion of government was afterwards fucceffively in Lieutenant Govern-

our Arbuthnot, in 1778, in Sir Richard Hughes; and in 1781, in Sir

Andrew Hammond.
In >782, Colonel John Parr was appointed Governour, in the flead

of Governour Legge. He die ! in November, 1791, .'Et. 66. On his

death, Richard Bulkely, Prefident of the Council, was Iworn into the

adminiftration ot government. John Wentworth, Surveyor General

of the woods, was then in England; and as foon as Governour Parr's

death was known there, he applied for the commiffton and obtained it.

He arrived in the fpring of 1792 at Halifax, and was received by the

inhabitants with great fatisfaftion.

N. B. It is to be obferved, that fince the Britifti provinces in North

America have been put under a general Governour, the Governour of

each province is fly led Lieutenant Governour. The general govern*,

ment comprehends Nova Scotia, New Brunfwirk, St. John's, Lower
Canada, and Upper Canada. The relidence of the general Governour

is at Quebec.

A Jhort Defcriftion of the Atherine, two fpecimens of which hai>{

been lately prefented to the Cabinet of the Ihjlorical Society.

THIS little fi(h is called by Linn;eus Atherina (Menidia) pinna

ani radiis viginti quatuor, or Atherine with twenty-four rays in

the fin behind i1 ;• anus. It is four inches in length, is fcmitianfparent,

and has a broad filver line extended from the opening of the gills to

the infertion of the tail. The tail is forked. The iris of the eye ftl-

very. The back is marked in diamonds by dotted lines.

It is found in great abundance in the river Pifcataqua, in the months

of Auguft and September. It feeds on minute aqiiatick infcth of the

nionocutus kin-^j and is preyed upon by feveral fiftjes as well as fliell

drakes.
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